House of Representatives stre of Urah

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e« 350 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145030 « SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030 « (801) 538-1029

AGENDA
TO: Members of the House Revenue and Taxation Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. Patrick Painter, Chair
Rep. Carl Wimmer, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Thursday, January 27, 2011
TIME: 4:00 PM

PLACE: 445 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HJR001 Joint Resolution Amending State and Local Taxing Authority (C. Wimmer)
(rhr/pvd)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Rep. Patrick Painter, Chair
Rep. Carl Wimmer, Vice Chair

Rep. Joel K. Briscoe Rep. John Dougall Rep. Eric K. Hutchings
Rep. Melvin R. Brown Rep. Susan Duckworth Rep. Brian S. King

Rep. David G. Butterfield Rep. Julie Fisher Rep. Merlynn T. Newbold
Rep. David Clark Rep. Gage Froerer Rep. Jim Nielson

Rep. Tim M. Cosgrove Rep. Wayne A. Harper

Committee Analyst: Phillip V. Dean, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Tamara Schaff HREV0127.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



